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Post Office Box 790 \- ‘121981 1!')

Hartsville, South Carolina 29550

June 9, 1981

Robinson File No: 2-0-4-a-3 Serial :RSEF, 81-902

Mr. James P, O'Reilly, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I1

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

H. B. LOBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2
DOCKET 50~261
LICENSE NO. DPR-23
LICENSEE EVENT REPORT £1-013, REVISION 1

Dear Mr, O'Reilly:

In accordance with Section 6.9.2 of the Technical Specifications for the
H. B. Robinson Steum Electric Plant, Unit 2, the enclosed Licensee Event
Report Revision is submitted. The original report, May 15, 1981, described
six containment isolation valves which were not being tested in a manner
which fully satisfied Technical Specification 4.4,2.a. On May 10, 1981,
while revising the Periodic Test which tests the containment isolation
valses, two additional valves were found to fal. in the same category as
the six valves already reported. This revision contains a conplete
descripti n of the event. New information is indicated by a vertical
bar in the right hand margin. This report, therefore, supercedes and
should replace all copies of the original LER. This report fulfills

the requirements for a written report within thirty (30) days of a
reportable occurrence and is in accordance with the frrmat set forth in
NURES-0161, July, 1977.

Very truly yours,

ik Mok

R. B. Starkey,
General Manager
H. B. Robinson S.E. Plant
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Enclosure

ce: R, A, Hartfield (3)
V. Stello (30)
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